
AGENDA ITEM: E 
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING DATE: October 24, 2017 

CITY OF MERCED 
Development Services 

 
TO:  Bicycle Advisory Commission 
FROM: Michael Hren, AICP; Principal Planner  
DATE:  October 24, 2017 
SUBJECT: Bicycle Advisory Commission Requests, Information Items and Subcommittee 

Reports 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

Lisa Kayser-Grant, representing the Merced Bicycle Coalition, has requested to speak to the 
Commission regarding project recommendations. 

DISCUSSION 

The Merced Bicycle Coalition received $5,000 in funding from the City of Merced to conduct 
bicycling education and encouragement activities in order to increase bicycle ridership and safety. 
The Coalition has estimated that they will use approximately $1,500 of that funding for the Mayor’s 
Bike Ride and Poster Contest. The Coalition would like to solicit ideas from the Bicycle Advisory 
Commission for using the remaining $3,500 in funds.  

 
ACTION 
 
Provide recommendation(s) for use of the Merced Bicycle Coalition’s remaining $3,500 in funds.  
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
A. Merced Bicycle Coalition budget request letter, as provided by Ms. Kayser-Grant 



ATTACHMENT A


	BACKGROUND

